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 This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposal and modifies the 
original solicitation package and any prior addenda as noted below: 

 
  

  
 

 Responses to nine (9) questions. 

 
 
********************************************************************************************* 

  
 Proposals are due Thursday, December 1, 2016, must be time stamped in no 
later than 2:00 p.m., and must be delivered to the address below: 
 

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB,  
CPPM, CPP, CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM, CPPC 

Chief Procurement Officer 
Department of Procurement 

55 Trinity Avenue, S.W. 
Suite 1900 

Atlanta, Georgia  30303 
 

 ** All other information remains unchanged **  

https://www.facebook.com/pages/City-of-Atlanta-Department-of-Procurement/840419246012631
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 1 
 

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposals to the 
Department of Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 as acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum. 
 

  This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for FC-9252, Concessions 
Promotional Services at Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport 
on this the ______ day of ____________, 2016. 
 
 

                                       
________________________________ 

      Legal Company Name of Proponent 
 
 

________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.facebook.com/pages/City-of-Atlanta-Department-of-Procurement/840419246012631
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The following questions and /or clarifications were requested by various proponents: 
  

1.  Question Do the JV partners together need to constitute $10M in revenue for 

prior three years OR does the aggregate group of companies bidding 

including prime, JV partners, and subcontractors need to aggregate into 

the $10M requirement? 

 Response The revenue requirements are comprised of the JV partnership only. 

2.  Question Is one of the JV partners required to be SBO, or can that requirement of 

35% be covered by a sub-contractor? 

 Response Neither of the JV team is required to be SBO. The JV must have 35% 

SBO participation on the Sub-Contractor level. If the JV partner is SBO 

certified they can count their participation toward the 35% goal. 

3.  Question Does the JV need to apply to be a formalized entity registered to do 

business in Georgia (e.g. Inc or LLP, OR is the JV a simple contractual 

agreement between two parties? 

 Response The JV is a contractual agreement between two parties that satisfies 

the need to register with the State of Georgia. 

4.  Question If the JV does need to be a formal registered entity does it also need a 

separate eVerify number OR can the JV partners each provide their 

own? 

 Response According to form 1 instructions under a executed JV agreement the 
requirement to provide eVerify can be satisfied by the partners. 

5. Question Can you provide the aggregate revenue for concessionaires that are 
subject to this RFP?  

 Response Revenue for FY2016 for concessions that pay into the marketing fee 
were approximately $519M. 

6. Question Can you provide the Plan list signup link to receive questions and 
answers for the addendum?  
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 Response  

7. Question Does the requirement to establish, where economically feasible, a joint 
venture including good faith outreach efforts to utilize SBEs refer 
specifically to the establishment of a third party legal entity as the joint 
venture? 
 

 Response No. 

8. Question If establishing a joint venture is not economically feasible, or not 
accomplished after good faith outreach efforts, can the prime 
contractor and SBE proceed with an alternate arrangement such as a 
teaming agreement? 
 

 Response It is expected that the Prime will enter into a JV due to good faith 
outreach. The City of Atlanta doesn’t accept teaming agreements.   

9. Question If a joint venture is required, does the entity need to be established 
prior to the bid being submitted, or prior to work beginning? 
 

 Response It is expected that a JV agreement is in place prior to the proposal 

being submitted. 

   

   

 




